Schenectady County

Schenectady Police Department, 301 Clinton St., Schenectady, SG100007961

NORTH CAROLINA

Guilford County

Pilot Life Insurance Company Home Office, 5300 High Point Rd., Greensboro, SG100007970

Mecklenburg County

Kimberlee Apartments, 1300 Reece Rd., Charlotte, SG100007968

Polk County

Waymon, Eunice, Birthplace, 30 East Livingston St., Tryon, SG100007967 Lynncote Historic District, 3316–3525 Lynn and 39 Wilderness Rds., Tryon vicinity, SG100007969

RHODE ISLAND

Newport County

St. Columba's, the Berkeley Memorial Chapel, 55 Vaucluse Ave., Middletown, SG100007963

Washington County

Wakefield Historic District (Boundary Increase), Main, High, and Robinson Sts., Wright Ave., South Kingstown, BC100007962

TENNESSEE

Grundy County

Highlander Folk School Library Building, 120 Old Highlander Ln., Monteagle, SG100007964

Knox County

Howell Nurseries, 2743 Wimpole Ave., Knoxville, SG100007965

Additional documentation has been received for the following resources:

NEW YORK

Albany County

Schuyler, Philip, Mansion (Additional Documentation), Clinton and Schuyler Sts., Albany, AD67000008

Franklin County

Magill Cottage (Additional Documentation), (Saranac Lake MPS), 74 Kiwassa Rd., Harrietstown, AD92001430

Authority: Section 60.13 of 36 CFR part 60.

Dated: June 29, 2022.

Paul Lusignan,

Acting Chief, National Register of Historic Places/National Historic Landmarks Program. [FR Doc. 2022–14215 Filed 7–1–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 731–TA–624–625 (Fifth Review)]

Helical Spring Lock Washers From China and Taiwan; Termination of Five-Year Reviews

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission instituted the subject five-year reviews on April 1, 2022 (87 FR 19134) to determine whether revocation of the antidumping duty orders on helical spring lock washers from China and Taiwan would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury. On June 13, 2022, the Department of Commerce published notice that it was revoking the orders effective May 26, 2022, because no domestic interested party responded to the sunset review notice of initiation by the application deadline (87 FR 35733). Accordingly, the subject reviews are terminated.

DATES: May 26, 2022 (effective date of revocation of the orders).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Peter Stebbins (202-205-2039), Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC 20436. Hearingimpaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server (https:// www.usitc.gov).

Authority: These reviews are being terminated under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930 and pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)). This notice is published pursuant to § 207.69 of the Commission's rules (19 CFR 207.69).

By order of the Commission. Issued: June 29, 2022.

Katherine Hiner.

Acting Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2022–14265 Filed 7–1–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 332-588]

Foreign Trade Zones (FTZs): Effects of FTZ Policies and Practices on U.S. Firms Operating in U.S. FTZs and Under Similar Programs in Canada and Mexico; Submission of Questionnaire and Information Collection Plan for Office of Management and Budget Review

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice of submission of request for approval of a questionnaire and information collection to the Office of Management and Budget.

SUMMARY: The information requested by the questionnaire is for use by the Commission in connection with Investigation No. 332–588, Foreign Trade Zones (FTZs): Effects of FTZ Policies and Practices on U.S. Firms Operating in U.S. FTZs and Under Similar Programs in Canada and Mexico.

ADDRESSES: All Commission offices are located in the U.S. International Trade Commission Building, 500 E Street SW, Washington, DC. Due to the COVID–19 pandemic, the Commission's building is currently closed to the public. Once the building reopens, persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The project leaders for this investigation are Ann Marie Carton, Fernando Gracia, and Lin Jones. The Commission is currently unable to accept paper correspondence for this investigation. Please direct all questions and comments about this investigation to Ann Marie Carton at 202–205–2781 or via email at ftz.investigation@usitc.gov.

Comments about the proposal should be provided to the Office of Management and Budget, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs through the Information Collection Review Dashboard at https:// www.reginfo.gov. All comments should be specific, indicating which part of the questionnaire is objectionable, describing the concern in detail, and including specific suggested revisions or language changes. Copies of any comments should be provided electronically to the Commission's survey team via an email to ftz.investigation@usitc.gov.

The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the

Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. General information concerning the Commission may be obtained by accessing its internet address (https://www.usitc.gov). Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the TDD terminal on 202–205–1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The information requested by the questionnaire is for use by the Commission in connection with Investigation No. 332-588, Foreign Trade Zones (FTZs): Effects of FTZ Policies and Practices on U.S. Firms Operating in U.S. FTZs and Under Similar Programs in Canada and Mexico, instituted under the authority of section 332(g) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1332(g)). This investigation and report were requested by the United States Trade Representative (USTR) on December 14, 2021. This investigation was initiated on January 26, 2022, and the notice of investigation was published in the Federal Register on January 31, 2022 (87 FR 4914). The Commission will deliver its report to USTR by April 14, 2023.

As stated in the notice of investigation, USTR requested that the Commission's report include detailed data and other information on firms operating in FTZs in the United States, and under similar programs in Canada, and Mexico. Such information is not available in the requested specificity from governmental and other public sources. The Commission indicated in its notice of investigation that it will need to obtain much of such data and information through a survey. The survey will assist the Commission in developing, as requested, an overview of economic activity and policies and practices in U.S. FTZs and under similar programs in Canada and Mexico, and the effects of those policies and practices on the cost competitiveness of products of firms operating in these programs. Similar programs in Canada include the Duties Relief Program, Drawback Program, Export Distribution Center Program, and Exporters of Processing Services Program. Similar programs in Mexico include Industria Manufacturera, Maquiladora y de Servicios de Exportación (IMMEX), Value Added Tax (VAT)/Special Tax on Production and Services (IEPS) Certification, Programa de Promoción Sectorial (PROSEC), Rule 8 (Regla 8), and Operadores Económicos Autorizados (OEA) (previously Nuevo Esquema de Empresas Certificadas (NEEC)).

The Commission intends to submit the following draft information collection plan to OMB:

- (1) Number of forms submitted: 1.
- (2) Title of form: Foreign Trade Zones Questionnaire.
 - (3) Type of request: New.
- (4) Frequency of use: Industry questionnaire, single data gathering, scheduled for 2022.
- (5) Description of respondents: U.S. firms that have been granted production authority in a U.S. FTZ and have exercised that authority since January 1, 2016.
- (6) Estimated number of questionnaire requests to be emailed: 400.
- (7) Estimated total number of hours to complete the questionnaire per respondent: 25 hours.
- (8) Information obtained from the questionnaire that qualifies as confidential business information will be so treated by the Commission and not disclosed in a manner that would reveal the individual operations of a business.

Copies of the draft questionnaire and other supplementary documents may be downloaded from the USITC website at https://www.usitc.gov/ftzinvestigation.

By order of the Commission. Issued: June 28, 2022.

Katherine Hiner,

Acting Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2022–14272 Filed 7–1–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1213]

Notice of a Commission Determination Not to Review an Initial Determination Granting Return of Bond; Termination of Bond Return Proceeding; Certain Light-Emitting Diode Products, Fixtures, and Components Thereof

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission ("Commission") has determined not to review an initial determination ("ID") (Order No. 28) of the presiding administrative law judge ("ALJ"), granting a motion filed by RAB Lighting Inc. of Northvale, New Jersey ("RAB") seeking a return of its bond. The bond return proceeding is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ronald A. Traud, Esq., Office of the

General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW,

Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205-3427. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS, please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on August 17, 2020, based on a complaint filed on behalf of Ideal Industries Lighting LLC d/b/a Cree Lighting ("Cree") of Durham, North Carolina. 85 FR 50047–48 (Aug. 17, 2020). The complaint, as supplemented, alleged violations of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 ("section 337"), based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain light-emitting diode products, fixtures, and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 8,403,531 ("the '531 patent"); 8,596,819 ("the '819 patent"); 8,777,449 ("the '449 patent"); 9,261,270 ("the '270 patent"); and 9,476,570 ("the '570 patent''). The complaint further alleged the existence of a domestic industry. The Commission's notice of investigation named RAB as the sole respondent. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations did not participate in the investigation.

On October 25, 2021, the Commission determined to review in part a final ID on violation issued by the presiding Administrative Law Judge. 86 FR 60071–72 (Oct. 29, 2021). The Commission determined not to review the final ID's finding of a violation of section 337 with respect to the '270 and '570 patents and finding of no violation with respect to the '449 patent.

On December 16, 2021, the Commission issued a final determination affirming the final ID's finding of no violation as to the '531 and '819 patents. 86 FR 72623–24 (Dec. 22, 2021). As a remedy for the finding of a violation with respect to the '270 and '570 patents, the Commission issued a limited exclusion order ("LEO") directed against RAB's infringing products and a cease and desist order ("CDO") directed against RAB. *Id*.

Cree and RAB each timely appealed the Commission's final determination to